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Agenda

I. Welcome

II. Sponsor remarks

III. Project overview

IV. Questions 

V. Survey
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Meeting objectives

 Inform you about the status of the WIT ETO Replacement Project
 Provide information on the project timeline
 Provide information about the Request for Proposal (RFP) process

 Provide you with information on how you can engage with the project

Today, we will:
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Sponsor remarks

This month, you will hear from:
 Cami Feek
 Amy Martinez
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Project overview – Who and what?
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When?  Tasks started/in progress
 Completed tasks
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Request for Proposal – Technology system vendor
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How can you engage?
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Questions?

 We will get to as many questions as possible. 
 We are recording this meeting and will provide a FAQ document as soon as possible.
 Please take the survey that we will put in Chat. This will help us serve you better!

Please put questions in the Chat or raise your hand.
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Save the date!

Next Online Town Hall:
Friday, April 22, 2022
9 a.m. and 2:30 p.m.
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Overarching project questions?

Program Management
Nona Mallicoat, Employment Connections Deputy Director
nona.mallicoat@esd.wa.gov

Please contact:

Project Management
Linda Kleingartner, WIT Replacement Project Manager
linda.kleingartner@esd.wa.gov
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